
1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ADVANCED PUBLICATION OF 
REPORTS 

 
 

This publication gives five clear working days’ notice of the decisions listed below. 
 

These decisions are due to be signed by individual Cabinet Members 
and operational key decision makers. 

 
Once signed all decisions will be published on the Council’s 

Publication of Decisions List. 
 
1. ASSET MANAGEMENT - DISPOSAL OF COUNCIL OWNED LAND AND 

PROPERTY - DURANTS ROAD CHAPEL  (Pages 1 - 18) 
 
2. PUBLIC SECTOR PENSION SYSTEM AND SUPPORT CONTRACT 

AWARD  (Pages 19 - 32) 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019/2020 REPORT NO.       

 
MEETING TITLE AND DATE:  
 
 
REPORT OF: 
Executive Director of Resources 
Fay Hammond 

 

 

Contact officer and telephone number: 

Julie Barker    – Head of Exchequer Services 
                          Tel: 0208 3794690 
                           Email: Julie.barker@enfield.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject:– Public sector pension system 
and support contract award 
 

Key Decision No: KD 5005 

Agenda – Part: 1 
  
 

Cabinet Member consulted: Cllr Maguire
  
 

Item:  

 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

1.1   There is a statutory obligation to ensure employees, of eligible scheme employers have 
access to the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS).  The Enfield Pension Fund 
must operate within the framework of the LGPS Regulations, associated legislation and 
The Pension Regulator.    

 
1.2  Currently the Council, who act as the Administering Authority for the Enfield Pension 

Fund uses a specialist public sector pension system supplied and supported by 
Heywood Ltd via a Sprint II Framework Agreement serviced by a Specialist Computer 
Centres (SCC). The Framework contract expires on 31st March 2020. 

 
1.3    The procurement of specialist pension software directly from the successful bidder will 

ensure full compliance to legal obligations as required by the Pension Regulator and 
LGPS Regulations.     

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1      Following the Council’s procurement rules, agree to award the contract to provide a 

hosted pension software and support service to the successful bidder, from 1st April 
2020, for a duration of 36 months with the option of extending for a further 24 months 
on a year by year basis.       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19 Agenda Item 2

mailto:Julie.barker@enfield.gov.uk


 
3.     BACKGROUND 
 
3.1  The Council acting as the Administering Authority for Enfield Pension 

Fund has a statutory obligation to ensure eligible employees of the 
Council, as well as employees of admitted and schedule body employers 
within the Fund, have access to the LGPS.     

 
3.2  The Enfield Pension Fund has 58 Fund Employers.  Enfield Council is the 

largest employer in terms of membership numbers and acts as the 
Funds Administering Authority, as required by LGPS regulations.   The 
Enfield Fund has 23,385 Members split between the following 
membership types:  

 
Membership Type Numbers 

Active  7,505 

Deferred 6,198 

Pensioners 5,127 

Pensioner Dependants  771 

Frozen Refunds 1,461 

Undecided Leavers 2,323 

 
 
3.3  Currently the Pension Team uses specialist LGPS IT software called 

Altair which is provided, supported and hosted by Heywood Ltd via a 
Sprint II Framework Agreement serviced by Specialist Computer Centres 
(SCC). The Framework contract expires on 31st March 2020. 

 
    
4.     PROCUREMENT EXERCISE 
 
4.1 On 25th July 2019, a contract notice (2019/S 142-349806) was placed in 

the Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU). The tender was also 
advertised through the Contract Finder and the Council’s e-tendering 
system – the London Tenders Portal. 

 
4.2 The final deadline for submission of tenders was 13th September 2019. 

Following tender submission, the proposals have been assessed by 
Council Officers from Exchequer Services, Procurement and IT. 

 
4.3 Further information is provided in Part 2 Report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20

http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:349806-2019:TEXT:EN:HTML


5.     ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
 
5.1  A number of Administering Authorities have been working on a National 

LGPS Framework to assess the viability of setting up a pension 
administration software framework. Whilst the initiative has the support 
of central government and market engagement events are planned, it is 
anticipated that the framework will not be available to use until Autumn 
2020 at the earliest.    

 
5.2   There is no scope to extend the current SCC contract beyond 31st March 

2020 or to procure a short-term contract with Heywood directly in order 
for the Authority to join the National Framework when it goes live later in 
the year.   

  
 
 6.     REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 6.1 To award the contract to the winning bidder of the Procurement.   

Information is provided in Part 2 Report. 
 
 
 
7. COMMENTS FROM OTHER DEPARTMENTS 
 
7.1  Financial Implications 

 
 

            Please refer to Part 2 
 

 
7.2 Legal Implications  

 
 
7.2.1   The Council as a Local authority and as an Administering Body is 

obliged by and must ensure compliance with the LGPS Regulations 
2013 and any amendments thereof. As part of its statutory duties the 
Council must ensure access of eligible scheme employees to the 
LGPS. Furthermore, Section 111 of the Local Government Act 1972 
enables local authorities to do anything, including incurring 
expenditure, borrowing, which facilitate or are conducive or incidental 
to the discharge of their functions. Furthermore, the Council has the 
power under section 1 (1) of the Localism act 2011 to do anything that 
individuals generally may do provided it is not prohibited by legislation 
and subject to Public Law principles. The procurement of a compliant 
and effective software system to incidental and ancillary the powers 
outlined above. 

 
7.2.2 The value of the proposed contract exceeds the relevant EU threshold 

for services therefore, a fully compliant process must have been carried 

Page 21



out in accordance with the Public Contract Regulations 2015 and as 
per the Council's Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs). The Procurement 
Department has confirmed that his has been fully complied with.  

 
7.2.3 The Council must comply with its obligations with regards to obtaining 

Best Value under the Local Government (Best Value Principles) Act 
1999. it is confirmed that this obligation has been complied with when 
choosing the successful bidder.  

 
7.2.4   Due to the value of the contract, this report constitutes a Key Decision, 

and therefore, the Key Decision procedure must be followed.  
 
7.2.5  All resulting contracts and ancillary documentation shall be prepared 

and agreed by Legal Services. Due to the value of the contract, the 
contract shall be sealed on behalf of the Council in compliance with the 
CPRs. 

 
7.3  Procurement Implications  

 
7.3.1 Any procurement must be undertaken in accordance with the Councils   

Contract Procedure Rules (CPR’s) and the Public Contracts 
Regulations (2015). 

 
7.3.2  The award of the contract, including evidence of authority to award, 

promoting to the Councils Contract Register, and the uploading of 
executed contracts must be undertaken on the London Tenders Portal 
including future management of the contract. 

 
7.3.3   All awarded projects must be promoted to Contracts Finder to comply 

with the Government’s transparency requirements. 
 
7.3.4 It is expected that this contract will be properly managed to ensure 

VFM, and that sufficient time will be allocated towards the end of the 
contract for any re-procurement. 
 
 
 

5. KEY RISKS  
 

The Enfield Pension Fund can not operate a pension scheme to 
members of the Fund, as required by law without a suitable software 
and system support service.       
 
 
 

6. IMPACT ON COUNCIL PRIORITIES – CREATING A LIFETIME OF 
OPPORTUNITIES IN ENFIELD 

 
6.1 Good homes in well-connected neighbourhoods 
None 

Page 22



 
6.2 Sustain strong and healthy communities 
None 
 
6.3 Build our local economy to create a thriving place 

           None 
olga 
 
 

7. EQUALITIES IMPACT IMPLICATIONS 
 

Local authorities have a responsibility to meet the Public Sector Duty of 
the Equality Act 2010. The Act gives people the right not to be treated 
less favourably because of any of the protected characteristics.  
 
The software procured will not only satisfy statutory obligations, as set 
out in LGPS regulations it will also provide member self-service tools.  
Consideration will be made in terms of ensuring that the software 
procured enables easy access and use by all fund members. 
 

 
8. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 

Performance management functionality is an essential requirement in 
the tender documentation as performance measuring is a key 
Pension Regulator requirement.         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



Document is Restricted

Page 25
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 ASSET MANAGEMENT - DISPOSAL OF COUNCIL OWNED LAND AND PROPERTY - DURANTS ROAD CHAPEL
	Durants Rd Chapel Pt 2
	Durants Rd Chapel Pt2 Appx1
	Durants Rd Chapel Pt2 Appx3

	2 PUBLIC SECTOR PENSION SYSTEM AND SUPPORT CONTRACT AWARD
	DAR2  - PART 2 Awarding DAR  Final Version JB 07.10.2019


